
 
From: Duncan Craig <Duncan.Craig@citadelchambers.com>  
Sent: 21 September 2022 22:07 
To: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Reha Sookraz <rehasookraz@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: New submission on HubSpot Form "Contact Form" 
 

 
Good evening Robert 
 
Further to my email of this afternoon, following the comments that have been made through you 
upon the application I have had to opportunity to discuss its scope with my clients, which is to be 
amended as follows: 
 

• Reduction of hours for the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment to midnight, seven 
days a week 

• Table service condition as follows: Substantial food shall always be available whenever 
alcohol is being sold. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter/waitress service only 

• A condition requiring all external areas to be cleared by 23:00 

 
I note the comments of your planning authority but the licence they refer to is of considerable 
antiquity and had no enforceable conditions.  Through the prism of that, the applicant considers that 
the extra hour on this application is therefore more than mitigated by the table service condition 
which will apply at all times alcohol is served. Please could you tell any residents who have 
expressed concerns about the application that we will consider any other conditions to mitigate 
their concerns.  
 
My clients run a restaurant in Shoreditch and please see below link to their Instagram page:   
 
YOURS LONDON (@yours.ldn) • Instagram photos and videos 
 
I will be free to discuss this tomorrow (Thursday) afternoon. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
  

Duncan Craig 
Barrister                                                                                                                                                                                    
      
  

E |  duncan.craig@citadelchambers.com 
W |  www.licensingbarrister.co.uk               

T |  07544 987300    
                                
                                                                 -----------                                 

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL 
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